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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e e ——
From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2020 5:26 PM
To: assignments; B§IE ©; Sally Chong
Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM20D201212/ SLR8977S/IRENE - YOUR REF.: E21.113088.20 (SMC
91480 @09/03/2020) // CHINA TAIPING REF NO : SLR 89775
Importance: High
Dear Sir,

We refer to the above matter.
Please get your surveyor to liaise with EM SOLUTION to canduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809

DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A" W4 Taiping SG

Digelaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended anly for the named recipents and may contain confidential information. Amy
unauthorized disclosure, use o dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient, please nolify
the sender immediately, Flease delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallychong@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 5:01 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosolution@singnet.com. sg>; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; 'Judy Soh'
<judysoh@visionlawllc.com>; Tanvin1l3@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D201212/ SLRES77S/IRENE - YOUR REF.: E21.113088.20 (SMC 9143D @09/03/2020) // CHINA
TAIPING REF NO : 5LR 89775

Importance: High

URGENT

Dear Irene,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES
CLAIMANT: SENTOSA LIMOUSINE




ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 9148D & SLR B9775 ON 9 MAR 2020 ALONG BLK 808, WOODLANDS STREET
81 CARPARK AT ABOUT 18:20 HRS

We refer to your email of even date below and your list of surveyors therein,

Our client now confirms the appointment of KENNETH KONG- LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint
Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Venue i E M SOLUTICON PTE LTD
160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, 5in Ming Autocity,
Singapore 575722

Contact i Mr. Bernard (Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9101-8302)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you,

Sally Chang

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: Irene Tay [mailto:irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Thursday, 12 March, 2020 3:50 PM

To: Sally Chong; Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd'; derekkeh @singnet.com.sg; 'ludy Soh'

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D201212/ SLR89775/IRENE - YOUR REF.: E21.MISC.20 (SMC 9148D @09/03/2020) //
CHINA TAIPING REF NO : 5LR 89775

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey
as a single joint expert.

LKK /LBS/STA

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG




SIMON HO
CHUA WEIIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out
by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department [Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 075909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F.(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: {11 Taiping 5G

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmifted with it is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, eifher in whole or partial, is profibited. If you are nof the intended recipient, please notify
the sender mmediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of if thereafter

From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallychong@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 9:45 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay(@sg.cntaiping.com:; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com; Irene Tay
<irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com:>

Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; 'Judy Soh'
<judysoh@visionlawllc.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D201212/ SLR89775/IRENE - YOUR REF.: E21.MISC.20 (SMC 9148D @09/03/2020) //
CHINA TAIPING REF NO : 5LR B9775

UR T-REMINDER
Dear Irene,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REFAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: SENTOSA LIMOUSINE

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMC 9148D & SLR 89775 ON 9 MAR 2020 ALONG BLK 808, WOODLANDS STREET
81 CARPARK AT ABOUT 18:20 HRS

We are instructed by SENTOSA LIMOUSINE to notify you of a road traffic accident ON 9 MAR 2020 ALONG
BLK 808, WOODLANDS STREET 81 CARPARK AT ABOUT 18:20 HRS involving our client's vehicle registration
number SMC 9148D and vehicle registration number SLR 89775 driven by you/your insured at the material time.




As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurers would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated
timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Thank you.

Sally Chong

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: Claims Dept of CTI [mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Sally Chong; Irene Tay

Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd"; derekkeh@singnet.com. sg: ‘Judy Soh'; Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D201212/ SLR89775/IRENE - YOUR REF.: E21.MISC.20 (SMC 91480 @09/03/2020) // CHINA
TAIPING REF NO : S5LR 89775

Dear Irene,

Please conduct PRS for SMC9148D,

Note : officer in charge — Irene Tay 63896192,

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you,
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A F¥53% Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmifted with it is infended only far the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unawthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited, If vou are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delste the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: Sally Chong <sallychong@visionlawllc.coms

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Lucas Lee' <lucas.lee @sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen
<boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; 'ludy Soh'
<judysoh@visionlawllc.com>

Subject: OUR REF.: E21.MISC.20 (SMC 9148D @09/03/2020) // CHINA TAIPING REF NO : SLR 89775

4




URGENT
Dear Sir,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: SENTOSA LIMOUSINE

ACCIDENT IMVOLVING SMC 9148D & SLR 89775 ON 9 MAR 2020 ALONG BLK 808, WOODLANDS STREET
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

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
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

VISIOMN LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FaX :6535-6802

Cc: VEHICLE OWNER OF SLR 89775
LEI HUICHUN
807, Woodlands Street 81,
#09-201,
Singapore 730807

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unigque Entity Mo. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01,/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email




by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

{Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No, 200721148H

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




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner|D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Wehicle Make:

Wehicle Maodel:

Primary Calaur:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

PQF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Mar 2020

Business
233X

SMC9148D

Mo

14 Mar 2020
TOYOTA

WISH 2.0 AUTO
Green

2009

3ZRA41T7557
JTDGI20W 205001505
106.0 kW {142 bhp)
£22,003.00

04 Jan 2010

0d Jan 2010

4

£22,003.00

Forfeited

£0.00

31 Dec 2029

B -Car(1601cc & above)
10

$39,313.00

£38,488.00

£38,488.00




MSI120030675-01 ¢ STAINSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10/03/2020 15:18
SLUBMITTED BY: Wang Lip Yong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corractly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andios the Authorised Driver.

3

repudiate policy labilty
4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance compani

Informalion provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willsl misrepresentation or withoiding of material facts may allow Insurance companies 1o

es is nol an admission of policy laoility on the parl of the insurance companies

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the Genéral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copses of this report will, for a fee, be made available upen application by Interesiad parlies
7. By Ihe lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the repon being made avaliabls

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date OFf Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mamea Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phane No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
far repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Wehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

10/03/2020 15:18
09/03/2020 18:20
BLK B08 WOODLANDS STREET 81 CAR PARK
SINGAPQORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SMCO1480

SENTOSA LIMOUSINE
SHEHH2IIX
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-91884548

TOYOTA
WISH

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NG

5111217081

MOHAMMAD HANIZAM BIN HASSAN
SN X8TE)

25/01/1982

QUTDOOR

29/09/2014

5 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87520640

NOEMAIL

Fage 1 of 21




Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person|(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Fuolice Station Name

Paolice Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED AND POLICE REPORT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
VWas there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was thare any audio recorded?

BLK 9998 BUANGKOK CRESCENT
#05-T57 SINGAPORE

532099
NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES
NO
YES

NGO

YES

BISHAN NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 20 BISHAN STREET 23 , POSTCODE: 579757 , COUNTRY"
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-5525989% - FAX NO: 65561905
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

MWame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbar

Address

Postcode

Insurance Campany Name

SLRRGTTS

RED/HONDA

REFER ATTACHED AND POLICE REPORT
PRIVATE CAR

Fage 2 of 21



MNature Of Damage
Ma. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts warn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
MOHAMMAD HANIZAM BIN HASSAN

REFER ATTACHED AND POLICE REPORT
SMC91480
YES

NO

Page 3 of 21




Common Statement Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station OF Onigin;
Bishan N.P.C

A0 RN A

TR20200310/21 14

12
Repart Mo, T20200310571 14

20 Bishan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757

Tel No: 1800-5529088

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.- " [ Statien Diary No..
10/03/2020 16:48 74
MName of Informant: Address:

MOHAMMAD HANIZAM BIN
HASSAN

APT BlLK 8898 BUANGKOK CRESCENT #05-757
SINGAPORE 532989

iD Type/ID No.: Contact No.
NRIC NO / SB200878. Home/Office. Maobile: 87520840 B
Nationality: _ Email ' -
SINGAPORE EIT'EEN .

“Bax. Age: | Dateof Birth | Type of Informant: -
Mala 38 25/01/1982 Driver -
Race: 1 Enguﬂge I Institution / School Mame:
Malay —
Deccupation: Driving Licence Information

ERAB DRIVER - Class: 28,34 Date of Expiry:

General Information of the Accident : Legl il et A e
—" Imjury Drink | DateMime of Type of Location; |
— il Others Drive: | Accident: Car Park

g = = Mg | DSCRZ020 18:20 =
Location:

| Along Road 1
WOODLANDS STREET 81

| Blk 808 Woodlands St E1 =
Waather: Read Surface: Foad Speed Limit:

Clear Ciry -
Traffic Flow: Trafiic Control Traffic Volume:
- . Ma Traffic
Type of Collision: Anyore conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Sida ambulance;
Mo

F.@ﬂqllsg{?ﬂudefmom : i e gt N i T __“" TR
Vehigle No, | Type _ M_éké madel Color” Condition } No of Passenger
SIRA9TTS | Car 1
SMCo148D [Car | b 0

- | = I— | — J

[ Details of Person Involved
| Any Pedestrian Invoived: No

|No of Pedestrians Injured: MIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: MNA

Fapge & of 21




Common Statement Pg. 1

N E R SR '
showare AR

Police Station Of Origin: S0
Bishan N.P.C Report No. T/R27200210/2114
20 Bighan Street 23 SINGAPORE 579757
Tel Not 1800-5520989 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
| Driver ' N A R EEGE TR
| Mame | MOHAMMAD HANIZAM Bik HASSAN 10 Mo. S82004878.
"Ralated Vehicle | SMCO1480 (Car) Contact No | 87520840
HospitaiClinic | MOUNT ALVERNIA HOSPITAL Classof | Class: 2B,3A !
Drriving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
o . it Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 10/03/2020 Date Discharge | MiL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 04 Degree of Injury | Slight
Brief Details.

O 09/03/2020 al about 1820hrs, | was traveling (SMC9148D0) along the OSCF of Blk 808 Woodlands St
a.

Suddenly, one vehicle (SLRB377S) which was in the lot came out and hit onta my vehicle's right fremt
bumper area. | alighted fiom my vehice to make 2 check. Mo palice or embulance was activated. No one
was injurad the point of fime. | did exchange particulars with the driver. My vehicle has an in-car camera
howewver, it is spoilt.

After the accident | falt pain on shoulder and neck area. | went to see a doctor and gotten 4 days of
medical certificate

Particulars of the driver

Lei Huichun, S73840182
HP: 81236678

Page T of 21




Common Statement Pg. 1

it LT

TROZ00210021 14 |
Police Statian Of Origin: 3efd .
Bishan N P.C Report Mo TI20200310/2114
20 Bishan Street 23 SINGARORE 579757
Tel No: 1800-5529399 SONTINUATION OF REPORT
Sketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan i

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicla's Insurance Certificate to this report. IF you don't have
the cerificate with you now, please fax a copy to 55474885 siating the report number as reference

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report; Signature Of Informant
= /
Sqt 2 LIM HWEE JIE, SAMUEL

/

| T
| Date/Time: i

Signature Of Interprater

Met applicable [ 10032020 16:49
Officer In Charge Of Case |_{Classification Of Case: -
TP/AEIT/ {/ -
551 2YEC GEAK ENG CECILIA Bt o *Ligu . SM 0681
Contact No.: BE478404 ey ! l
[}
Authentication Stamp ! ¥ T i
HIF L83 1 g X ESm R |

Page 8 of 21



E M SOLUTION PTE LTD

160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 64560226 Fax: 64584500
Registration No: 201016308K

i 11.03.2020
Sentosa Limousine ; ?7' /4}74‘:#:&/
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REPAIR ESTIMATE FOR TOYOTA WISH - SMC 9148 D e g 7af%
1 pc RH headlamp assy CA1 1.475.80 ——
1pc  front bumper €24 1,068.40 ——
1 pc RH front bumper fog lamp Jiv 28430 x
1 pc RH front bumper fog lamp grille 68.95 2
1 pc front bumper inner sponge 148.20 7
1 pc front bumper reinforcement 375.50 7
2pcs  front bumper reinforcement brackets 68.50 /T 137.00 X
2 pcs  front bumper side retainers 21D 72.80 145.60 “~
1 pc front grille A. 18560 X
1pc  RH front fender T 761.40 ¥
1pc  RH front fender inner shield ’~ 141.80 ¢
1pc  RH front fender lamp /e 5620 X
4 848.75
Less 25% 1,212.19
3,636.56
1set front bumper clips e 4500 SN —
1 set RH front fender inner shield clips ~a 3500 SN X
1) Check elecirical wirings. 60.00 Z<¢
2) Repair accident damages and renew above parts. 880.00 Fozf
3)  Spray paint on accident affected portions. 880.00 ¥oz7
4) Rust proofing on accident affected portions. ~a 5000 X
$ 5,586.56
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